RE: Testimonial Required | Campus App | Centangle Interactive

From Sajid Magsood <smagsood@worldbankgroup.org>
To Arslan Khalid <arslan@centangle.com>
Date 2021-10-26 16:18



Dear Arslan,
I'd like to thank you and your team for completing our Campus App project successfully. Kindly find below my response to your feedback questions.

Regards,

IT Officer
World Bank, Pakistan

From: Arslan Khalid <arslan@centangle.com>

Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2021 1:47 PM

To: Sajid Magsood <smagsood@worldbankgroup.org>

Subject: Testimonial Required | Campus App | Centangle Interactive

[External]
Aslam o Alikum

I hope this email finds you well. It has been a great experience working with your organization on a campus app and back-end portal. Nc
that this phase is completed successfully, I would like to request a project completion certificate with a testimonial on your letterh
that mentions little detail about the project and your experience working with us:

e What did you like about working with us?
WB: Centangle Team is very responsive and your team met our requirements very professionally which exceeded our expectations.

e What results have you seen?
WSB: In World Bank, we have defined very strict Information Security Architecture Requirements and | am glad to see that Centangle met all our
technical as well as functional requirements.

e Why will other clients like you enjoy working with our team?
WB: | think, it’s because of your team’s dedication and professionalism.

e We'd love to feature the project, your testimonial, and your name/headshot in a call-out on our site.
WSB: | have no issue with that but please maintain Privacy aspect of the system.

If you'd like some inspiration, I am attaching some testimonials that we have received from some of our clients.

Best Regards

Arslan Khalid / C.0.0
arslan@centangle.com / 92-333-5367073
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